



**Sports Booster Meeting
Leigh High School
January 10, 2022**

Attending:

Jennifer Lipscomb, Drew Marino, Maureen Currie, Alexis Hoekstra, Todd Varnell : Megan Devlin, Christina Olivera, Kyle Padia, Rasa, Jorah Ryken, Jamie Glanville, Angie Lu, James Shaughnessy, Derek Beaudoin

Meeting started at 7:04p

- 1) Welcome
- 2) Introductions
- 3) Review and approved December 2021 meeting minutes: motion to approve made by Megan Devlin and seconded by Maureen Currie; motion approved unanimously
- 4) Treasurer's report:
 - a. Highlights: Overall NI \$25,325.53 which leaves us with approx. \$37K to spend in order to reach our goal of <\$12,541>. Income is coming from membership, merchandise, donations and dining night out.
 - b. Past approved but unpaid invoices discussion. One past approval was for wrestling singlets – singlets were donated but need to cover the printing costs and another was banners for championships for gym. A motion was made by Jen Lipscomb to approve wrestling singlet printing (\$345) and CCS banners (\$1005) and seconded by Todd Varnell. Motion passed unanimously.
 - c. Jake raised that there is another set of league champs banners that need to be done and the invoices will be coming.
 - d. Holiday fundraising was successful; shopping fundraisers were successful with Kendra Scott donating \$411 and Sports Basement donating \$1445. Alina will also be sending in approximately \$250 from that fundraising.
- 5) AD Update
 - a. Boys and Girls basketball is starting and both soccer teams are 3 games in. Wrestling has had a match already. Teams look strong.
 - b. Spring sports start on 1/30. Teamsnap will updated. Parents need to email to Drew to get added to Teamsnap.
 - c. Coaches for swimming (Kyle Kikuto), softball (Rich Valencia), and is in process for boys volleyball.
 - d. Physicals are available on January 26th in the training room.
 - e. Drew is working on the strength and conditioning scheduling for all sports. He will send us photos

- 6) Coach or Sports Rep Update
 - a. Coach Padia; football had a great season, thanks for all the support of parents. Needs some funds for a new set of white uniforms which are 6-7years old for away games. For 50 sets is approx. \$14K. His request is approx. \$7K. He will put together a request for payment so we can review and decide at February meeting. Only 4 season games and 1 preseason game from Walnut Creek. Coach Padia would like to offer a dinner to the Walnut Creek players for their ride home.
- 7) Committee Reports
 - a. Donation Drive/Fundraising: Shopping drives were successful and noted in Treasurer's report.
 - b. Merchandise: The 1st 40 chairs have been delivered and paid. No date for the 2nd shipment as of yet. Pjs were very successful and trying to order new ones which is really challenging right now with supply issues. Megan will present proposal at next meeting in order to order more hoodies.
 - c. Communications: Instagram posts are happening. Just got a bunch of picture from yearbook
 - d. Senior Recognition: Planning on dropping a book off to over \$500 advertisers and request donations for this year's book.
 - e. Dining Night Out – Erik's Deli fundraiser coming up next – details to follow.
- 8) New business will be tabled until next time
 - a. Leigh Stampede – May 21, 2021. Stampede is happening and they are looking for advertisers/supporters. Jen is going to help with quad and sponsorship in quad area.
 - b. Future fundraising guidelines will be addressed at another session to come up with process and criteria to be used to approve/disapprove potential fundraisers.
 - c. Sports booster recruiting (Board, snack shack, BBQ) just to keep getting our name out to the community in order to get more people involved.
 - d. Coach Padia mentioned that Campo di Bocce is interested in a fundraising opportunity with Leigh sports program.

Next meeting at 7pm on Monday, February 7, 2021

Adjourned at 8:03pm